FILED 9/28/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 09490-2020
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 28, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Corey Hampson, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics

RE: Docket No. 20200209-El: Petition for approval of proposed disposition of
voluntary solar partnership rider and program, by Florida Power & Light
Company.

Please place the attached email waiving the 60-day file and suspend provision of Section 366.06,
F.S. until December 1, 2020, in the docket file.

Thank you.



From: Walter Trierweiler

To: Corey Hampson

Subject: FW: Docket No. 20200209 Due Date Waiver

Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 3:31:43 PM

Corey,

FPL has waived the due date so that staff has time to prepare this docket for December Agenda.
Best,

Walt

Walt Trierweiler

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854

P: (850) 413-6584

E: wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us

From: Moncada, Maria [mailto:Maria.Moncada@fpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 3:08 PM

To: Walter Trierweiler

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200209 Due Date Waiver

Hi Walt. Hope all has been well with you!
Per your request, FPL waives the due date for this docket until the December 1, 2020 Agenda.
Thanks, Maria

Maria Jose Moncada

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408
(561) 304-5795

From: Walter Trierweiler <wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:01 AM
To: Moncada, Maria <Maria.Moncada@fpl.com>
Subject: Docket No. 20200209 Due Date Waiver

Caution - External Email (wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us)
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Maria,

Staff respectfully requests that FPL waive the due date for this docket until the December 1, 2020
Agenda. Staff anticipates needing additional time for data requests and responses.

Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss.

Best,

Walt

Walt Trierweiler
Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854

P: (850) 413-6584

E: wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us
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